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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to questions submitted to the Government. The Government is no longer accepting

 questions regarding this solicitation. See summary of changes for details.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

U

1

3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

16-Mar-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-15-R-Z087

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

15-Sep-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0009

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

16-Mar-2016

CODE

NAVSUP FLC NORFOLK CONTRACTING

PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

700 ROBBINS AVENUE, BLDG 2B

PHILADELPHIA PA 19111-5083

N00189

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

        SUMMARY OF CHANGES
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q18: In response to Q1, “All references to CREDO Facilitator have been removed from the solicitation. See revised RFP.”, does the Government intend to send a new RFP removing Task 1.7 – Religious Programs?  Or is there the potential need to provide support for this task in the future?

A18: The solicitation is clear on its face. Page 11 of Amendment 08 states that section 1.7 is intentionally omitted.  

Q19: Volume I-Socio Economic Plan, Will the Government please allow submission of socio-economic planned percentages only in the non-cost volume with inclusion of the socio-economic planned dollar amounts in the cost volume?  This will allow the technical reviewer access to the socio-economic goals in the Socio-Economic Plan thus not disclosing total price outside of the cost volume.

A19: The solicitation is clear on its face.

Q20: Regarding Section L – Page 144 Volume I Non-Cost Proposal and Page 147 – Socio-Economic Plan, please confirm that in Volume I – Non-Cost Proposal offerors are to include targets expressed as dollars by socioeconomic category as this is contrary to the directions in the original solicitation where offerors were instructed to redact targets expressed as dollars and contract value amounts from Volume I.

A20:  The solicitation is clear on its face. Amendment 07 replaced the original solicitation in its entirety.

Q21: Is fee allowable on travel and ODC’s?

A21: No.

Q22: Amendment 3 of the previous proposal iteration required OCI statements to be provided as an attachment to Volume I Non-Cost Volume. However, Amendment 7 deleted all previous Q/As, can you please confirm in which volume the OCI statements should be included?

A22: The required information shall be provided as an Attachment to Volume I. This Attachment is excluded from the Volume I page count identified within the solicitation.

Q23: Amendment 0007 doesn’t specify the proposal validity period.  Please specify the required proposal validity period for this RFP.  

A23:  365 calendar days from the date specified for the receipt of offers.

Q24: Pg. 148 - Regarding Evaluation of Compensation for Professional Employees, will the Gov’t please confirm if any and/or all subcontractors need to submit this information in their sealed submission.

A24:  The solicitation is clear on its face.  “Offerors shall submit a total compensation plan setting forth salaries and fringe benefits proposed for the professional employees who will work under the Contract.”  See Section L for method of submission of subcontractor price/cost breakdowns.
(End of Summary of Changes) 

